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Calley Service 4144
Farringtovn, Lew hexice HB74E%

0CT. 24 1986 .

Iixon Development Ucnpany

P.C. Pex 251C

Farmington, UM 87480

Centlemen:

Teference 1s made to your well Ho. 35 Ceptral Pistdi Usnir, S8/40%/4 sec. 9,

o~ ‘ot

T. 25 ., ¥, 12 ¢, San Juan County, Few Hezico, leare 14-20-£03~320 and your
T T

letiev dated (oteobey 21, 1006, uith this letter the fundry NYotice dated
September 13, 1584, requesting approval to reoper perforztions, is hereby
rescinded, VWeew your corpany plars Lo corrlete tlis work in the future, you

will need to resubuit 5 new Supdry Hatice (as stated in your letcer).

Sincerely,

Aidiar vighiod. STEPHEN MASON

FORPon rellows
Area MFanager
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